From: Nikolai Nehring

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 3:39 PM
To: Robert Setter
Subject: RE: review of and advice on letter engagement from KPNG please for

assessment of Office of CG

Hi Rob,

| have reviewed the letter and the general content is fine; however as the PSC is commissioning the review on behalf
of Office of the Coordinator General, can we ask KPMG to address the letter to you and reference the Public Service
Commission with PSC ABN (73 289 606 743).

Also, | note that the use of the deliverable is restricted to certain purposes (with no alternation) This is fairly
common where the report will be branded and potentially published, but is something to be aware of.

Kind regards

Nikolai

Nikolai Nehring

Senior Advisor, Governance and Procurement
Governance and Business Services

Gowem memnt Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2843
E nikolai.nehring@psc.gld.gov.au W psc.qld.gov.au
Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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From: Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 !dly 2019 4:56 PM

To: Nikolai Nehring <Nikolai.Nehring@psc.qld.gov.au>

Subject: review of and advice on letter engagement from KPNG please for assessment of Office of CG

Thanks
Rob
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Robert Setter
Commission Chief Executive
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810
E robert.setter@psc.gld.gov.au W psc.qld.gov.au
Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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From: Nikolai Nehring

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 9:25 AM
To: Robert Setter
Subject: RE: KPMG Proposal - Advice regarding options to strengthen governance and

business model for the OCG

Hi Rob,

The administrative corrections | requested have been applied and the letter includes thé elements we would usually
include in a contract for this type of work, so this version is ok to sign from my perspective.

As | mentioned in my previous advice, there are certain restrictions on the use of the‘deliverable that will need to be
observed (i.e. not altering or providing to a third party without permission); however this can be managed through
effective communication if/when the report is provided to the OCG to implement iecommendations.

Kind regards

Nikolai

Nikolai Nehring

Senior Advisor, Governance and Procurement
Governance and Business Services
Govemment Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2843
E nikolai.nehring@psc.qgld.gov.au W psc.qld.gov.au
Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

s~ Plg ~_

From: Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 July-2019-8:54 AM

To: Nikolai Nehring <Nikoiai.Nehring@psc.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: KPMG Propdosal - Advice regarding options to strengthen governance and business model for the OCG

Nikolai

For review and advice please

Thanks

Rob

Robert Setter

Commission Chief Executive
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810

E robert.setter@psc.gld.gov.au W psc.qgld.gov.au
Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Govemment
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From: Harradine, Dan W
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July :
To: Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>

Subject: KPMG Proposal - Advice regarding options to strengthen governance and business model for the OCG

Hi Rob,

Thanks for the briefing and discussion about the Terms of Reference this'afternoon regarding the project to provide
advice on options to strengthen governance and the business model of the OCG.

As discussed, please find attached KPMG’s proposal to undertake'this éngagement. This has been augmented in line
with our discussions, in particular to ensure that we engage with kev‘senior executives of the OCG early in the
project to ensure we prioritise the involvement of the CG and his team.

We will progress on the basis that project kick-off occurs nextweek (on Monday, 15 July), with interviews
commencing in the latter part of the week. Please don't hesitaie to let Paul or | know if there are any subsequent
changes to that timing, or anything else relating to the(project.

Kind regards,

Dan

Dan Harradine
Queensland Government Lead Partner

KPMG

Riparian Plaza

71 Eagle Street

Brisbane QLD 4000 Australia

Tel
Fax +61 7 3233 3100
Mob

kpmg.com.au
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. If you have received this communication in error, please
address with the subject heading "Received in error," send to the original sender, then delete the e-mail and
destroy any copies of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained
in this e-mail are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail and any attachments that do not relate to the official
business of the firm are neither given nor endorsed by it.

KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secure or error-free, as informatioin-could be intercepted,
corrupted, amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.

This email is being sent out by KPMG International on behalf of the local KPMG member firrm providing services to
you. KPMG International Cooperative ("KPMG International") is a Swiss entity that serves as-a/coordinating entity for
a network of independent firms operating under the KPMG name. KPMG International provides no services to
clients. Each member firm of KPMG International is a legally distinct and separate entity and each describes itself as
such. Information about the structure and jurisdiction of your local KPMG member firm can be obtained from your
KPMG representative.

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail message has been swept by AntiVirus software.
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you have received this cGmimunication in error, please notify us immediately by return
e-mail with the subject heading "Received in error" or teleplicne +61 2,/93357000, then delete the email and destroy any copies
of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying; distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinioins-or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and
conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-
mail and any attachments that do not relate to the official business of the firm are neither given nor endorsed by it.

KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, ercentain viruses.

KPMG, an Australian partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG
International, a Swiss cooperative. KPMG International provides no services to clients.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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From: Robert Setter

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 8:54 AM
To: Nikolai Nehring
Subject: FW: KPMG Proposal - Advice regarding options to strengthen governance and

business model for the OCG
Attachments: KPMG Engagement Letter - Final - 10 July 2019.pdf

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
Govermment
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From: Harradine, Dan
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 6:08 PM

To: Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Low, Paul
Subject: KPMG Proposal - Advice regarding options to strengthen governance and business model for the OCG

Hi Rob,

Thanks for the briefing and/discussion about the Terms of Reference this afternoon regarding the project to provide
advice on options to strengthen’governance and the business model of the OCG.

As discussed, please findattached KPMG’s proposal to undertake this engagement. This has been augmented in line
with our discussions) in particular to ensure that we engage with key senior executives of the OCG early in the
project to ensure we prioritise the involvement of the CG and his team.

We will progress on the basis that project kick-off occurs next week (on Monday, 15 July), with interviews
commencing in the latter part of the week. Please don’t hesitate to let Paul or | know if there are any subsequent
changes to that timing, or anything else relating to the project.

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
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privieged. It'is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. If you have raceived ihis communication in error, please
address with the subject heading "Received in error," send to the original sender, then delete the e-mail and
destroy any copies of it. If you are not the intended recipient, @ny disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and-may be unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained
in this e-mail are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail-and-2any attachments that do not relate to the official
business of the firm are neither given nor endorsed by!it.

KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail communications.are secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late orincomplete, or contain viruses.

This email is being sent out by KPMG International on behalf of the local KPMG member firm providing services to
you. KPMG International Cooperative ("KPMG International") is a Swiss entity that serves as a coordinating entity for
a network of independent firms operating tinder the KPMG name. KPMG International provides no services to
clients. Each member firm of KPMG Interinational is a legally distinct and separate entity and each describes itself as
such. Information about the structuie andjurisdiction of your local KPMG member firm can be obtained from your
KPMG representative.

This footnote also confirms that this'e-mail message has been swept by AntiVirus software.
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
e-mail by anyone else-is;unauthorised. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return
e-mail with the subject heading "Received in error" or telephone +61 2 93357000, then delete the email and destroy any copies
of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and
conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-
mail and any attachments that do not relate to the official business of the firm are neither given nor endorsed by it.

KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 10:43 AM

To: Nikolai Nehring

Cc: Megan Barry

Subject: Independent assessment, Office of the Co-Ordinator General CONFIDENTIAL

Attachments:  Barry Broe letter to Rachel Hunter re review.pdf; Invitation to provide assessment
services CONFIDENTIAL ; Draft TOR for independent assessment to enhance the
role of the Coordinator General. CONFIDENTIAL

Nikolai

| attach two documents in relation to the appointment of KPMG to undertake an expert, independent assessment of
the governance and operating model of the Office of the Co-ordinator General. This work will inform the
regularisation of the recruitment and appointment of the Coordinator General when the current appointees
contract ends in November. He has indicated he will apply as part of a spen-merit appointment process.

The letters to the DG DPC provide the background to the assessment; | expect a letter of engagement from KPMG
by COB Thursday 4 July 2019.

| have selected KPMG because:
- Their national infrastructure lead is Paul Low who is:
0 a Queensland-based partner, who has previously-been responsible for major infrastructure projects
across government including with the CoG office
O works across jurisdictions and nationally-er-major infrastructure projects involving offices with
similar functions to the Queensland CoG
- He has agreed to be one of two KPMG assessment leads, along with Dan Harradine, who is Lead Partner,
Government with KPMG and has worked/both within and with the Queensland government on major
projects over several years.

Please establish a project file and provide advice on due diligence as the project progresses.

Thank you

Rob

Robert Setter
Commissiori-Chief-Executive
Public Service Conmission

P 07 30032810
E robertisetter@psc.qld.gov.au W psc.qgld.gov.au
Level 27,1 Wiiliam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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Public Service Commission

Please quote: TF/19/6569

26 June 2019

Rachel Hunter

Acting Director General
Department of Premier and Cabinet
Level 40, 1 William Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Rachel

The Co-Ordinator General has advised me that the Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning wishes to ensure that future appointments of the Co-Ordinator General (CoG) are consistent with this
government’s commitment to open-merit appointment of executives./Mr/Rroeis the only member of the government’s
Leadership Board who has not been open-merit assessed. His contact ends on 13 November 2019.

Mr Broe further advised that he has an interest in continuing in the position.

I advised Mr Broe that I would be strongly recommending an independent review of the governance and current
operating model for the Office of the Co-Ordinator Generat (OCG) to inform the Minister and the incoming CoG.

My experience over the last four years is that current grrangemients present a lack of clarity and therefore a risk to the
effective and efficient operation of the office and the portfolio department given:

e The staff who support the Co-Ordinator General are the responsibility of the Director-General DSDMIP, yet with
performance accountability to the Co-Ordinator-General

e  The Co-Ordinator General has no Role-Description for the position, nor contract of employment with terms and
conditions consistent with all Commissioners and Directors-General (fellow members of the Leadership Board).

The review would therefore result in recomrnendations for consideration by the Minister, through the Director-General,
DSDMIP, to assure clarity regarding the CoG role. It would also assess the governance and the operating model of the
OCG, noting the imperative to maintdin/the powers and integrity of the independence and statutory functions of the
office.

The review would inform the deveiopment of a Role Description for the position, and future employment terms for the
Co-Ordinator General.

I would expect to be'in a/position to provide the Minister with review findings in approximately six (6) weeks.

Yours sincerely

AN

Level 27, 1 William Street Brisbane
PO Box 15190 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Robert Setter ) Telephone +61 7 3003 2800
Commission Chief Executive Facsimile +61 7 3224 2635

Website www.psc.qgld.gov.au

ABN 73 289 606 743
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From: Robert Setter

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 5:34 PM

To: Low, Paul; Harradine, Dan

Cc: Rachel Hunter; Toni Power (DSDMIP); Robert Setter
Subject: Invitation to provide assessment services CONFIDENTIAL

Attachments: ToR Review of the OCG - Draft 3rs_.docx

Importance: High

Paul and Dan

You have indicated to me previously that KPMG would be interested and available to provide advice to further
enhance the governance and business model of the Office of the Co-Ordinator General.

This advice would be sought under the Queensland Government Standing Qffer Arrangement QGCP0050-18.

| am pleased to provide the draft Terms Of Reference for your considératicn-in formalising an offer. 1 ask that you
note that the TOR are draft and subject to change, including wheréyou consider they need clarification.

| invite you submit an Engagement Letter to me for consideration by COB Thursday 4 July 2019.

| would then set a meeting with you to finalise the TOR and £ngagement Letter on Monday 8 July 2019 subject to
availability.

| am, as always, available to clarify all matters related ta this request for offer on_

Please keep this offer and your response confidentia! until we have agreement to proceed.

Rob

Robert Setter
Commission Chief Execuiive
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810

E robert.setter@pse:gid.gov.du W psc.qld.gov.au
Level 27, 1 William'Street, _Brisbane QLD 4000
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DRAFT ONLY

Independent advice to further enhance the governance and business model of
the Office of the Coordinator-General

The functions and powers of the Coordinator-General are created by the State
Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971 (the Act). The Act is
administered by the Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure
and Planning, and subject to the Minister, the Co-Ordinator General (CoG).

The CoG also administers, either solely or jointly, a host of other Acts.

The CoG is a statutory office holder appointed by Governor-in-Council. The Office of
the Coordinator-General (OCoG) operates as a division of the/Department of State
Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (DSDMiP), with all staff
except the CoG employed by and accountable to the DG, DSDMIP.

The contract for the current Co-Ordinator General comes.to an end in November
2019, and the Minister responsible has determined that future appointments (either
new or continuing) will be subject to open-merit asseéssment, consistent with all
members of the Leadership Board and the governiment’'s commitment.

Purpose and context of the advice

The Public Service Commission has deterniified to seek expert independent advice
to inform the development of a role desciiption (including optional terms and
conditions of employment) for the Co-Qrdinator General, consistent with Public
Service Commission Directive https://www.forgov.gld.gov.au/develop-role-

description.

The advice should maintain the integrity of the independence and statutory functions
of the CoG, and consider options;to optimise the powers of the CoG to deliver the
social, economic and environmental priorities of the State.

The advice will not receinmeid legislative changes.
Process

The assessment sholiid:
- consider sirhilar roles and functions in Queensland and other jurisdictions
- be evidence-based, gathered through desk-top and appreciative enquiry
methods, and
- conzult initially with:
o the current Co-Ordinator General
0 key senior executive staff of OCG and DSDMIP (level of Deputy
Director-General and Assistant Co-Ordinator General), and
o0 key internal-to-government stakeholders, notably the Directors-
General, Natural Resources, Mines and Energy; Environment and
Science; and Innovation and Tourism Industry Development.

RTIPSC?24 Part 2 ndf - Paade Number: 37 of 45



The advice should be provided within 30 working days.

Governance of the process

The independent advice will be provided by an external expert knowledgeable in the
role and function of Co-Ordinators-General across Australian jurisdictions.

The process will be overseen by a Steering Committee consisting:
e Commission Chief Executive, Public Service Commission (Chair)
e Director-General, State Development, Infrastructure, Manufacturing and
Planning
e Director-General, Department of the Premier and Cabinet

The Steering Committee will meet on a fortnightly basis, or more regularly as
required.

DSDMIP will provide administrative support to the process.

The advice will be consistent with the Government’s cemmitment to a Westminster-
style model that values and supports a permanent-public service, and employment
security.
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From: Robert Setter

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 5:13 PM

To: Rachel Hunter

Cc: Toni Power (DSDMIP)

Subject: Draft TOR for independent assessment to enhance the role of the Coordinator

General. CONFIDENTIAL
Attachments: ToR Review of the OCG - Draft 3rs_.docx

Rachel
Cc Toni

| have previously written to the A/DG Premier and Cabinet previously recommending.it.is timely to undertake an
independent expert assessment of the role and governance of the Office of the Coordinator General. This email
relates.

The Co-Ordinator General is a member of the Leadership Board. As such | believe it important that appointment
arrangements (including detailed role description; and terms and coinditicns of employment) should be regularised
and consistent with contemporary human resource practice as is the case with all other members of the Leadership
Board.

| am recommending an independent expert assessment, as the Co-Ordinator General is not appointed under the
Public Service Act 2008, but rather under the State Development.and Public Works Organisation Act

1971. Specialist technical assessment would therefore belin@rder to ensure the integrity of the independence and
statutory responsibilities of the role and the office are understsod and recognised.

| have drafted a Terms of Reference for such an asséssment for your consideration, as you are both recommended
to join a Steering Committee to oversee the project.

| welcome your consideration and advice as apprapriate.

| have advised the Co-Ordinator General of my)iritention to recommend this review, and would proceed to discuss
the TOR with him once finalised.

Rob

Robert Setter
Commission Chief Executive
Public Service Commission

P 07 30022810
E robert(setter@psc.qld.gov.au W psc.qgld.gov.au
Queensland | 157 7william Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 4:01 PM

To: Robert Setter

Cc: Megan Barry

Subject: RE: Independent assessment, Office of the Co-Ordinator General CONFIDENTIAL

Good afternoon Rob,

| confirm that the direct engagement of KPMG under QGP0050-18 complies with PSC internal procurement policy
and guidelines. Your rationale in selecting KPMG to undertake this work based on the lead consultants’ relevant
experience and demonstrated knowledge of the functions of the Queensland CoG and comparable organisations is
sound. KPMG also satisfies the ‘buy local’ requirements of the Queensland Procurenient Policy as they support a
Queensland workforce. Further, | suggest that seeking additional quotes would increase the risk that the
confidentiality of this critical project may be compromised.

The letter of engagement will need to reference the terms and conditions of QGP0050-18 to ensure contractual
arrangements align with the Standing Offer Arrangement (SOA). I'm happy to review the letter of engagement once
you receive it and it may be appropriate to attach a schedule outliniiig operational details such as payment
milestones and agreed dates for delivery of reports etc, if they aré'not already covered by the letter.

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

Cc: Megan Barry <megan.barry@psc.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Independent assessment, Office of the Co-Ordinator General CONFIDENTIAL

RTIPSC?24 Part 2 ndf - Paade Number: 42 of 45



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
contract ends in November. He has indicated he will apply as part of a open-merit appointment process.

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
O aQueensland-based partner, who has previously been responsible for mizjor infrastructure projects
across government including with the CoG office
0 works across jurisdictions and nationally on major infrastructure prgjects invGlving offices with
similar functions to the Queensland CoG
- He has agreed to be one of two KPMG assessment leads, along with Dan Harradine, who is Lead Partner,
Government with KPMG and has worked both within and with the Queensland government on major
projects over several years.

Please establish a project file and provide advice on due diligence as thé'project progresses.

Thank you

Rob

Robert Setter
Commission Chief Executive
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810

E robert.setter@psc.qld.gov.au W psc.gld.gev.au

Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4Q0Q
GovErmment
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From: Robert Setter

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 10:01 AM

To: Harradine, Dan

Cc: Low, Paul; Toni Power (DSDMIP); Michael McKee; Nikolai Nehring
Subject: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ENGAGEMENT

Attachments: 11-07-2019_9-33-52_E176M140256_clifford.paterson-psc.qld.gov.au.pdf

Importance: High

Dan
Michael McKee will be point of contact for the assessment.
Thanks
Rob
Robert Setter

Commission Chief Executive
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810
E robert.setter@psc.qld.gov.au W psc.qgld.gov.au
Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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